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Februery 20, 1940

The Ionorsble Lewls 0. Barrows
Governor of Haine
Augusta, Malune

<y ceszr Governor Barrows:

In your letter to me of Jamuary Zith, you call
my attention to the fact thaet at the present rate at which
expenditures are being made in ths department of heslth and
welfare, the appropriation mnute to that department for
support of State paupers by the last session of the Legis~
lature will be exhausted before the end of the fiscal year.

You then ask if in my opinien the State would be
Justified in withholdlag furiher expenditures in thre Ltate
pauper division alter the appropriation maGe therelor is
exhausted. '

I cannot believe that the fsect that the appro-.
priation made by the last Leglslsiure for the support of
Btate paupers is- exhausted would Justify withholding aid
and support for those unfortunate pesple who are in distress
and who come within the classification of Btate paupers.
Heither can I. belleve that the last session of the Legise
lature, which apparently did not appropriste enocugh noney
for the support of State paupers, Intended that 1f the -amound
appropriated therefor was insuffieient, future support for
such State psupers should be withheld.

- During the past seversl fiscal years tnis appro-
priation has been insufficient and, when exhausted, funds
have been used from other sources and the next segsion of
the Legislature has appropristed funds to meet the deficit
thus crested, thereby kpperently ratifyinz the ection of the
State government in continuing such support in spite of the
insufficlency of the zppropriated funds. It was to meet such
situations that the contingent fund was creszted gs rrovided
in Section 103 of Chapter 2 of the Hevized Statutes.

Very truly yours,

Frznz T. Surkett
httorney Generel
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